

---

# B

---

# BRET MEIER

DATA SCIENTIST

## PROFILE

I am experienced in several aspects of data. I have over 8 years of professional experience in data analysis, management, ingestion, cleaning, transformation, and presentation. I enjoy using data to find information, insights and actions!

## CONTACT

+1 920-203-2091  
bretmeieranalytics@gmail.com



## EXPERIENCE

### DATA SCIENTIST

**2021** Oshkosh Defense | Oct 2021 - Present  
Work on SQL view creation for analytical and diagnostic use by external and internal customers. Built machine learning algorithm including NLP and unsupervised clustering

### DATA ANALYST

**2020** Oshkosh Defense | Sep 2019 - Present  
Work on condition based maintenance programs. responsibilities include setting data ingestion, data management in the cloud, ETL processing of the data, and analysis to improve maintenance procedures

### PROVISIONING ANALYST

**2019** Oshkosh Defense | Sep 2013 - Sep 2019  
Processed engineering changes to update and manage internal databases, in house technical documents, and reviewed data updates with government partners for loading into government databases

### DATABASE ANALYST

**2013** Zywave | June 2012 - Sep 2013  
Collected different insurance claims data, for transformation, mapping, and loading into Zywave's databases. Analyzed the claims data to make recommendations for cost savings and improved services.



## EDUCATION

### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE, MAJOR IN MATHEMATICS AND PHYSICS

University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire | 2012

### MASTERS OF SCIENCE, DATA SCIENCE

University of Wisconsin-Oshkosh | 2021



## SKILLS AND TOOLS

Data Analysis	Python
Data Science	SQL
Data Communication	Impala
Spark	Excel
R	PowerBI